-~ Amos, Karen _ | e ]

. From: Amos, Karen
Sent: _ 08 August 2003 21:26 EXHIBIT
To: ‘william,o'farrell@acs-ina.com’
Ce: Ames, Joanna e WILUAMS 23
Subject: Commutation discussions

‘ Tuune 3,08 CH
WITHOUT PREDUDICE FOR THE PURPOSE OF COMMUTATION DISCUSSIONS ONLY
Ceded from Equitas:

Bill further to our discussions last week | had sald | would contact you on when we could provide our policy listings on

our ceded book to you. We will be able to forward these to you early next week { Joanna Ames will provide these as |
shall be out of the office next week), ,

In an atternpt to understand the involvements between us we will forward the data in the groups as shown below.
Within each group we will provide a spreadsheet containing the policy details for each individual Company we have

- registering in our books and records. We will identify those Companies where there 2re palicles with financials and
those where there are no financials.

The data will in¢lude all pools and MGA'’s but will have had the policies associated with a dispute bn syndicate 740
removed as | believe this is currently being resolved through a different channe| The AFIA invoivements will be
supplied separately as requested.

‘We will have highlighted the most material policies.

Groups:

Group A) Companies we belleve may have ceded from Equites invoivements with Brandywine Moldings Corp/Century
Indemnity Co (which we believe contains the company formerly known as CIGNA international Re Co Ltd and Ace

American RE), The USA Run-off Companies. — o

Group B) Companies we believe may have ceded from Equitas involvements with Brandywine Reinsurahce Co UK
Ltd (formerly CIGNA Re UK, INA Re UK) and ACE INA UK Lid (formery insurance Co of North America UK ) and
Brandywine Reinsurance Co SA-NV (formerly CIGNA Re Co SA-NV). The UK Run -off Companies.

Group C) Companies we believe may have ceded from Equitas involvements with ACE Us Holdings Inc and INA
Holdings Corp. The "on-going™ USA operations.

Group D) Companles we believe may have ceded from Equitas involvements with ACE Burmudan Operations.
Other) Other Companies we have listed under ACE/Cigna where we are currently unsure as fo where they fit.
AFIA 1) Those policies it has been suggested fall under a Section 51 transfer to ACE/Cigna

AFIA 2) Those policies it has been suggested did not fall under a Section 51 transfer to ACE/Clgna

An overview of the full listing of Companies that Equitas has registered under the ACE/Cigna Group [n its books and

records is as shown bslow alongside the Group we have currently allocated it to. (Not all of these Companies have

ceded from Equitas Invotvements) Those Companies with the most material involvements on our ceded book are
highlighted.

CIGNA Campany
Invoivements.xs...

000517

Ceded To Equitas

Bill could you please forward electronically the policy listings that you handed to us in paper form during our visit. If you

forward these to Jo Ames in my absence she will ensure that they reach the right place in order that we commence our
review.
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» yuu,uave any quenes please do not hesitate to contact Jo, she will be able to contact me [f there are issues/queries
arise.

Regartds, Karen
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EQUITAS
_~

MEETING NOTE

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: FOR COMMUTATION PURPOSES ONLY

Subject: MEETING WITH BILL O'FARRELL - WEDNESDAY 25TH FEBRUARY
2004

Those present:

B. O’Farrell - ACE

J.Heap - Equitas
K.Amos - Equitas

600919

1 02403/2004



4) AFIA
a) JH identified:

- Equitas had concluded a commutation with Home which included a
$20m amount for offset and that Equitas would in the short term be
submitting claims to the estate up to this amount.

- Equitas and other AFIA creditors had collectively negotiated an
arrangement with Home to obtain a share of claims agreed on AFIA.
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2 02/03/2004



This still had certain stages of approval to be gone through It had
arisen because of the change of status of reinsurers in Europe due to
recent legislation.

The ultimate figure on Equitas’ AF!A involvernents was estimated to
be $125m undiscounted.
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